CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 19, 2019

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Glenda Forga, Carol Hill via phone, Ron Neumann and Guy Spratt. Emily Morgan, was excused.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Michelle Whitten, City Clerk; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; and Jon Cravens, Public Works Superintendent.

GUESTS: Cindy Samco, Gary Reboin, Joe Notch, Eric Hayes, Ron and Sue Smith.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF AUGUST 5, 2019. Guy motioned to approve the consent agenda; Ron seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: Steve informed Council that we received a two week notice from David Keksi and we will be looking to hire for a new position.

Jon Cravens – Public Works: Jon Cravens reported that operations are normal. He went to training three days last week for his Water Distribution II, he will take the test next week. Glenda asked if the shower was fixed in the park. No, he was just informed it was not working. David said the issue was the first coin operated mechanism was 24v and the new one is 115v.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: John commented that everything is normal.

Michelle Whitten—City Clerk: Michelle reported we will be advertising for a Planning Commission member. Chip sealing of various streets will take place tomorrow. There were issues in the park with restrooms not being clean last week. Mayor Dobosh and Michelle checked on two separate dates and then Mayor spoke with Ric the park host. Michelle did check this morning and they were clean. There are three events scheduled in the park this weekend, with only one group renting the kitchen.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Proclamation- Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. Ron read the Proclamation in full. Glenda motioned to approve the Proclamation declaring September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month, Ron seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Michelle commented that this is something that hits close to Toledo with several youth in the past years dealing with cancer

and currently a recent graduate is going through the process. She thanked the Council for stepping up and recognizing cancer and youth.

Special Event Application – Music in the Park – Benefit Concert. Guy motioned to approve the application; Ron seconded. Ron asked if there would be food. Michelle said they are not having food. They will be hauling all garbage out that was generated from the concert. Motion carried unanimously.

Ordinance No. 756- Participation in volunteer Firefighters Pension Plan. First Reading. Michelle explained that this is a program we can offer for our Reserve Police Officers. It may help them earn retirement dollars as they volunteer their time. Glenda motioned to approve Ordinance No. 756 on its first reading, Ron seconded. Mayor Dobosh read by title only. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS.

PUBLIC.

OTHER BUSINESS: Glenda asked that we have Executive Session at the next City Council meeting. Michelle reminded that the Attorney will need to be present and we will follow state requirements.

ADJOURNMENT:	Guy made a motion to adjourn, Ron	seconded. Motion carried.
These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.		
Steve Dobosh – May	 or	Michelle Whitten– City Clerk